# Jameisha Cox

## LPN

Chicago, IL 60652 jameishacox8\_awh@indeedemail.com +1 320 433 1389

I have been in the healthcare field for about 7 years. First I worked as a PCA, then I went to school and received my CNA. Now I have successfully completed nursing school to become a Licensed Practical nurse.

My restaurant, cashier and retail experience has prepared me to be able to deal with different people, problem solve, and deliver the highest level of customer care/ service.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

# LPN

Dermatology Clinic - Saint Cloud, MN 2021 to Present

• Surgical Prep, medication administration, re-constitution of medications, surgical assistance, surgical post op, patient education, wound care, suture removal, set up of sterile field, sterilization of tools, rooming patients (administration, via epic), biopsy's, lab orders, lab interpretation, medication orders, cultures, blood loss control, etc.

- Also have internship and Clinical experience in
- Hospital/ Medsurg, Orthopedics.
- Nursing home
- Clinical Pediatrics

## **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Mother of Mercy - Saint Cloud, MN January 2016 to Present

Medication administration, ambulation, ace wraps, bathing, urinary catheters, intake and output, insulin, carb counting, glucose monitoring, vital sign monitoring, wound monitoring, turning and repositioning, urinary hat, turning and deep breathing, respiratory distress, nurse notes, care plan review, feedings, LOC, Glasgow coma scale, toileting, head to toe assessments. etc

- Worked in a nursing home, home environment and nursing facility
- Provided individualized and friendly care for Mentally, Physicall impaired
- Checked vital signs
- Administered Analgesics, Diabetic, Hypertensives, etc.

# **PCA Personal Care Assistant**

Mercy and Grace Care 2013 to 2020

Home care

## Target Team Member

Target - Minneapolis, MN December 2015 to May 2016

#### Stocking and customer service

### Stocker

Walmart - Bloomington, MN 2014 to 2016

Responsibilities Stocking freight, binning and giving good customer service

Skills Used Good people skills Moving quickly Staying positive

## **Cashier/Customer Service**

Chipotle Mexican Grill - Minneapolis, MN January 2015 to August 2015

Responsibilities Cooking cleaning cashiering and good customer service.

Skills Used Good communication upbeat and enthusiastic good attitude and ability to make others happy.

## **Cashier/Customer Service**

Ikea - Bloomington, MN May 2014 to September 2014

This was a summer job Responsibilities My job consisted of Cashiering and giving great customer service every day.

Accomplishments I was able to work in several different departments of the store.

Skills Used

Problem Solving, patience and good customer service the ability to leave my home problems at home and be professional at work.

## Education

#### **College Degree in Nursing** Saint Cloud Technical & Community College - Saint Cloud, MN

August 2018 to May 2021

## **High School Diploma**

City Academy High school - Saint Paul, MN

#### 2013 to 2014

## Skills

- I am adaptable, Eager to learn and I learn quickly. I have acquired exceptional customer service skills, I do my best every day and I keep a positive attitude, I'm receptive to constructive criticism and I am a great team player! (7 years)
- Dementia Care
- Senior Care
- Caregiving
- Alzheimer's Care
- Patient Care
- Home Care
- Laundry
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Memory Care
- Meal Preparation
- Cleaning Experience
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Hospice Care
- Epic
- Microsoft Word
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Office Experience
- SharePoint
- Critical Care Experience

## Certifications and Licenses

### PCA

January 2013 to Present

I am PCA certified.

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

November 2018 to Present

I attended and completed the required CNA hours.

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

May 2021 to Present

I graduated from the LPN program at SCTCC.

## **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

2014 to 2023

I have recently renewed, it expires in 2023

# **CPR Certification**

## **First Aid Certification**

## **AED Certification**

## Assessments

## Management & leadership skills: Impact & influence - Proficient

April 2022

Choosing the most effective strategy to inspire and influence others to meet business objectives Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

## Sales skills — Proficient

April 2022

Influencing and negotiating with customers Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

## **Customer focus & orientation — Proficient**

April 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to customer situations with sensitivity. Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

## Logic & critical thinking — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to use logical approaches when solving problems. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

#### Supervisory skills: Motivating & assessing employees — Proficient May 2019

Motivating others through feedback to identify improvements or corrective actions. Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

# Additional Information

I have several job experiences not only including the jobs on my resume. I'm very adaptable and I learn quickly. I am always respectful always kind, positive and always receptive of criticism and feedback. I've worked in the healthcare field for a few years, with work experience ranging from mental health clients to clients with physical impairment. I have worked in other fields as well such as, food, which have given me discipline and outstanding customer service skills as well as I other skills such as cooking and cleaning, etc. I graduated from Saint Cloud Technical & Community College as an LPN in May of 2021. I hope to hear from you soon!